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Malave, Erin M.

From: Leuci.Thomas [Thomas.Leuci@SunTrust.comj}
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2008 9:20 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FE!
Attachments: PRS & Associates.pdf
PRS &

ssociates,pdf (1 MB
<<PRS & Associates.pdf>>

SunTrust Bank

~
Live Solid. Bank Solid. £L \VJL£
J\,-

Thomas A Leuci ' .3(06‘—0

4480 Weston Rd
Davie, FL 33331
Mail code FL-Davie -0436

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities cother than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error please contact thé sender and delete the material from
any computer.

SunTrust is a federally registered service mark of SunTrust Banks, Inc. Live Seclid. Bank
Solid. is a service mark of SunTrust Banks, Inc.
[ST:XCL]




@ [R DEPARTMENT OF THFR TREASURY ,
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 459995-00223

Date of this notice: 12-30-2009

‘ Employer Tdentification Number:
' 27~1564056

§ Form: S5-4

: Number of this notice: CP 575 B
PRS & ASSOCIATES LLC .
THOMAS ARTHUR LEUCI III MBR '
2323 MARINER DR ' For assistance you may call us act:
FT LAUDERDALE, FL 3331g 1-800-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

i
}
WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-1564056., This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
dotuments, even if you have no employees. . Please keep this notice in your permanent
records. :

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you uge your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in inceorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than cne EIN. Tf the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Based on the informaclon received Erom you or your representative, you must file
the following form(s) by the date(s) shown.

Form 1065 . 04/15/2010

If you have questions about the Eormfs) or the due date(s) shown, you can call usg at
the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you
need help in deterwining your annual accountlng period {tax year), see Publication 538,
Accounting Periods and Methods. ;

We assigned you a tax classification jbased on information obtained from you or your
representative. It is not a legal determination of your tax ¢lassification, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you wank a legal determlnatlon of your tax classification, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelineg in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B, 1 (or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue). Note:
Certain tax classification elections can be requested by filing Form 8832, Entity
Classification Election. See Form 8832 and its instructions for additicnal information.

A limited liability company (LLC) may file Form 8832, Entity Classification
Election, and elect to be classified as an association taxable as a corporation. If
the LLC is eligible to be treated as a corporation that meets certain tests and it
will be electing § corporation status, it must timely file Form 2553, Election by a
Small Business Corporation. The LLC willibe treated as a corporacion as of the
effective date of the § corporation election and does not need to file Form 883Z2.

To obtain tax forms and publicanions; including those referenced in this notice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov. TIf you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-B800-829-4089) or visit your local IRS office.
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